
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION #2 

Consulting Services for Industrial Baseline Study  

MSET/CS/FEB2021/01 

 

ITEM QUESTION RESPONSES 

 

1. 

Can you share the Production Share 

Agreement referenced in the Terms of 

Reference? (page 41 of the RFP) 

Unfortunately, the PSA cannot be 

shared.  However, the relevant local 

content sections have been provided 

in Appendix 1 of the RFP. 

 

2. 

Please confirm the requirement that “All 

pages of the original Technical and 

Financial Proposal shall be initialed by 

the same authorized representative for 

the Consultant who signs the Proposal” 

does not apply to this procurement, 

given the electronic submission. (Page 

20 of the RFP)  

 

Confirmed 

 

3. 

Can you please provide an expected 

budget range for the project?  

This is not a Fixed Budget 

procurement activity and as such you 

simply need to provide your cost for 

the service. 

 

4. 

Given that the contract is given as Lump 

Sum and not Time-Based, please 

confirm if Form FIN-3 as well as 

“Consultant/Firm’s Representatives 

Regarding Cost and Charges” is 

required for submission. 

 

Confirmed 

 

5. 

Please confirm that the financial 

proposal should be submitted using 

Unites States Dollars (USD), as 

indicated in the Data Sheet, ITC 25.1 

(page 18 of the RFP).   

 

 

Confirmed 

 

6. 

Please confirm whether the budget 

should be inclusive or exclusive of taxes 

Either statement is acceptable; 

however, you must indicate which it 

is. 



 


